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From:
Sent:

To:

Cc:
Bee:
Subject: RE: A.08-09-007 

ALJ Darling:

Pursuant to Rule 11.1(f) of the CPUC's Rules of Practice and Procedure, PG&E requests permission to reply to the

SB GT&S 0041157

mailto:mdjoseph@adamsbroadwell.com
mailto:mdjoseph@adamsbroadwell.com
mailto:melanie.darling@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:CentralFiles@SempraUtilities.com
mailto:CentralFiles@SempraUtilities.com
mailto:liddell@energyattomey.com
mailto:liddell@energyattomey.com
mailto:jeffgray@dwt.com
mailto:jeffgray@dwt.com
mailto:martinhomec@gmail.com
mailto:martinhomec@gmail.com
mailto:mflorio@tum.org
mailto:mflorio@tum.org
mailto:christopher.clay@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:rob@redwoodrob.com
mailto:rob@redwoodrob.com
mailto:jewellhargleroad@mac.com
mailto:jewellhargleroad@mac.com
mailto:CentralFiles@SempraUtilities.com
mailto:CentralFiles@SempraUtilities.com
mailto:hayley@tum.org
mailto:hayley@tum.org
mailto:cem@newsdata.com
mailto:cem@newsdata.com
mailto:mrw@mrwassoc.com
mailto:mrw@mrwassoc.com
mailto:bcragg@goodinmacbride.com
mailto:bcragg@goodinmacbride.com
mailto:Diane.Fellman@nrgenergy.com
mailto:Diane.Fellman@nrgenergy.com
mailto:dmarcus2@sbcglobal.net
mailto:dmarcus2@sbcglobal.net
mailto:Sean.Beatty@mirant.com
mailto:Sean.Beatty@mirant.com
mailto:WKeilani@SempraUtilities.com
mailto:WKeilani@SempraUtilities.com
mailto:sarveybob@aol.com
mailto:sarveybob@aol.com
mailto:hattevik@nrgenergy.com
mailto:kerry.hattevik@nrgenergy.com
mailto:david.peck@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:glw@eslawfirm.com
mailto:glw@eslawfirm.com
mailto:abb@eslawfirm.com
mailto:abb@eslawfirm.com
mailto:matthew.tisdale@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:dws@r-c-s-inc.com
mailto:dws@r-c-s-inc.com
mailto:dws@r-c-s-inc.com
mailto:califomiadockets@pacificorp.com
mailto:califomiadockets@pacificorp.com
mailto:kdw@woodmff-expert-services.com
mailto:kdw@woodmff-expert-services.com
mailto:jluckhardt@downeybrand.com
mailto:jluckhardt@downeybrand.com
mailto:dcarroll@downeybrand.com
mailto:dcarroll@downeybrand.com
mailto:jdh@eslawfirm.com
mailto:jdh@eslawfirm.com
mailto:matthew.deal@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:janet.econome@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:pete.skala@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:claire.eustace@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:LauckhartR@bv.com
mailto:LauckhartR@bv.com
mailto:melissa.semcer@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:meri.levy@cpuc.ca.gov


Opposition to PG&E's Motion for Leave to File Portions of the Joint Petition Under Seal filed by Group 
Petitioners in the above-referenced proceeding on May 4, 2010. Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Alice Reid

Alice L. Reid 
Attorney
Pacific Gas and Electric Company 
(415) 973-2966 
alr4@pge.com

---- Original Message-----
From: Darling, Melanie f mailto:melanie.darling@cpuc.ca.govl 
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bcragg@goodinmacbride.com; Diane.Fellman@nrgenergy.com; cem@newsdata.com; Middlekauff, Charles 
(Law); RegRelCPUCCases; kerry.hattevik@nrgenergy.com; Sean.Beatty@mirant.com; mrw@mrwassoc.com; 
dmarcus2@sbcglobal.net; sarveybob@aol.com; LauckhartR@bv.com; dcarroll@downeybrand.com; 
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Econome, Janet A.; Deal, Matthew; Tisdale, Matthew; Darling, Melanie; Semcer, Melissa; Levy, Meri; Skala, 
Pete

Subject: A.08-09-007

I have received two procedural inquiries from parties in this proceeding and will resolve them here.

1. I received a request from counsel for Group Petitioners to extend the deadline for filing a response to the Joint 
Petition For

Modification of D. 09-04-010 from May 17 to May 24,2010 Based on the
email service of the Joint Petition I received on April 15, service was made to the service list for the proceeding, 
including counsel for Group Petitioners. However, since there were apparently some minor changes made to the 
Joint Petition in the corrected filing made on April 20 (effective date April 15), I hereby extend the date by which 
a party may file a response to the Joint Petition to May 20, 2010, pursuant to Rule 16.4(f).

2. In response to TURN'S inquiry about my preferred timing for
Request(s) for Intervenor Compensation, I have no preference as to whether it is made in one or more parts and 
refer to Rule 17.3 which provides some latitude but requires that a Request be filed no later than 60 days after the 
issuance of the decision closing the proceeding.

Melanie M. Darling 
Administrative Law Judge 
California Public Utilities Commission 
505 Van Ness Ave.
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San Francisco, CA 94102 
(415) 703-1461 
email: MD2@cpuc.ca.gov
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